
From: Jack Belcher 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:11 PM EST 
To: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>; Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>;
Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber 

Thank you all

 

From: Schultz, John [mailto:schultzy@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:11 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>; Dubois,

Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Health Equity and Fiber

 

I will send out an invite for 4:30 ET on Thursday.

 

Schultz, John

schultzy@amazon.com

612 290-2487

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 5:09 PM

To: "Do, Phi" <phido@amazon.com>, "Fontana, Brent" <brentfon@amazon.com>, "Schultz, John"

<schultzy@amazon.com>, "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber
 

Either works for me…let me know your preference?

 

From: Do, Phi [mailto:phido@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 7:01 PM

To: Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>; Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>; Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>;

Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber

 

How about Thursday at 4:30p ET?

 

From: Fontana, Brent 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>; Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber

 

I like Thursday 4pm best

 

From: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Health Equity and Fiber

 

Any preferences here?

 

Schultz, John

schultzy@amazon.com

612 290-2487

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 1:04 PM

To: "Schultz, John" <schultzy@amazon.com>, "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: "Do, Phi" <phido@amazon.com>, "Fontana, Brent" <brentfon@amazon.com>, Lou Michael <lmichael@arlingtonva.us>,

Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber
 

John,

 

Thursday at noon eastern time, after 4 pm would work

 

Friday after 4 pm

Monday 8 to 10 am, after 3pm





 

Hardik, hope all is well. We are exploring initiatives to enhance our health services to the community through leveraging fiber and

wireless infrastructure. I came across the work of Dr. Atul Gawande.  Are his initiatives part of your AWS initiatives? We would love

to see if there are any synergies.

Thanks 

Jack

Sent from my iPad


